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From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 9:46 AM
To: Mail office; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com
Cc: Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James
Subject: CMTD1803575/THE - SUV(LKK)/ XA8988H/ FBK1635E/ SLU6014T ACC ON 17.08.18
Attachments: GOH JP FBK1635E.pdf

Our Reference: CMTD1803575/THE
Your Reference GTW.ACC.8144.18 wk
Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

Date: 4™ September 2018

Attention:
M/S GOH JP & WONG LLC

Dear Wee Ka,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XA8988H & FBK1635E ON 17.08.2018
We refer to your email reply dated 04/09/2018.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

Kindly provide us the address of location and contact for our motor surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

. Innovation for Wellbeing A C f T
® 5




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50.Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

' !
Download now @ App Store or Google Play

!For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Mail office [mailto:mail@gohjpwong.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: Re: CMTD1803575/THE - PRI/ XA8988H/ FBK1635E/ SLU6014T ACC ON 17.08.18

Dear Sir/Mdm

We are not agreeable to your proposed motor surveyors.
Our list of proposed Single Joint Expert ("SJE") as follows:-

1 Teo Liak Hoo of L H Teo Appraisal Services

2 Jayson Liaw Leong San of Pro-Option Services

3 Seah Kwang Boon of Absolute Appraisal Services

4 Oh Han Cheong of Oh Appraisal

5.  Bok Jee Tan of Prudent Adjustors Services

6.  Fong Kok Heng Stanley of Automax Survey

7 Sebastian Lim Yong Tian of Constant Appraiser Services

8 Lek Boon Hwee of Auto Performance Appraisal

9.  Louis S C Ng Cae Amimi of Prestige Appraiser Services

10. Richard Wong Ah Kow of R W Automotive Appraiser Services

Kindly let us hear from you soonest.

Lee Wee Ka

for and on behalf of Goh Teck Wee
Messrs Goh JP & Wong LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oath

133 New Bridge Road #16-09
Chinatown Point Singapore 059413
Tel: 6538 5868

Fax: 6538 4898



We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to
Fridays from 9 am to 5 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays. UEN/GST Regn
No: 201406078M

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,

distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please delete it from your system and notify the sender.

You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects.
Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other
defects.

On Tue, Sep 4, 2018 at 9:24 AM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD1803575/THE
Your Reference GTW.ACC.8144.18 wk

Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY
Date: 4" September 2018

Attention:
M/S GOH JP & WONG LLC

Dear Teck Wee,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XA8988H & FBK1635E ON 17.08.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 03/09/2018 via fax.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Please be informed that Thelma Choo is the handler of this case.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng




‘ Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong

4 JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek

5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing
@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now @ App Store | P” Google Play

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | ? For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may
be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents
(acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy



. "Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— = == — e
From: Mail office <mail@gohjpwong.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 9:49 AM
To: Teo, Grace
Ce: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com; Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang
Melvin; Henry, Irene James
Subject: Re: CMTD1803575/THE - SUV(LKK)/ XA8988H/ FBK1635E/ SLU6014T ACC ON
17.08.18

Dear Sir/Mdm

Our client's motorcycle FBK 1635E is now at M1 Motoring located at 411 Changi Road Singapore 419860
(Mr Albert Ang - 6743 7030).

Kindly proceed to conduct the pre-repair inspection forthwith and let us know once the pre-repair
inspections has been conducted, failing which we shall assume that the pre-repair inspection is conducted
within the next 2 working days.

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

On Tue, Sep 4, 2018 at 9:45 AM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg> wrote:
Our Reference: CMTD1803575/THE

Your Reference GTW.ACC.8144.18 wk

Without Prejudice
1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS3/SMO18016141/Ged3
sossrme " LTI
#05-01/06 Date: 04-09-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. XA 8988H Veh. Inspected FBK 1635E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1803575/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 04/09/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3o Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  17/08/2018 Inspection Date 04/08/2018
Survey held at M 1 MOTORING
411 CHANGI ROAD
SINGAPORE 419860
5a. Remarks

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref: CS3/SMO18016141/Ged3e2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Date:  07-09-2018 ulmlm"ll""ll”'|l|
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER SINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. XA 8988H Veh. Inspected FBK 1635E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1803575/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 04/09/2018
2! Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHAFZ c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour BLACK
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |100/80-17 MRF 5mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |140/60 R17 MRF 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION. ."
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS. )
5. General Information
Accident Date  17/08/2018 Inspect Date / Time 04/09/2018 ( 05:30 PM )
Survey heldat M 1 MOTORING
411 CHANGI ROAD SINGAPORE 419860
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAFPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000-84,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SM0O18016141/Ged3e2

Inspected By

7 {

XING GUO QIANG K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

No liability of responsibility whatso in contact or tort, is accepied 10 an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA,MASME,MIRTE
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JF I LKK Auto Consultan

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
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Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref: CS3/SM018016141/Ged3e2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 Date:  07-09-2018 ulll"m“m"mm I||
SINGAPORE LAND TOWER SINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
s Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. XA 8988H Veh. Inspected FBK 1635E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1803575/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 04/09/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model YAMAHAFZ c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour BLACK
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |100/80-17 MRF 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |140/60 R17 MRF 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Dama!es
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S, N/S BODY AND FRONT
PORTION.
5. General Information
Accident Date  17/08/2018 [Inspact Date / Time 04/09/2018 ( 05:30 PM )
Survey heldat M1 MOTORING
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
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000-$4,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

JEST[MATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SM0O18016141/Ged3e2

Inspected By

XING GUO QIANG K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MInstAEA MASME,MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Mo liability of responsibility whatsoever, in con or tort, i pied to an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.




